Exhibit 9

From: dmclaugh@bell.net

To: lynette.d'souza@ontario.ca

CC: hrto.registrar@ontario.ca

Subject: RE: HRTO 2011-07633-1

Date: Tue, 13 Mar 2012 21:02:29 +0000

Dear Mrs. D'Souza:

| retrieved the Purolator package you sent me today. One of the four items contained was PC Bruce
Hanna's notes.

Though there are only four pages of notes, they are not discernible. | am sure that when you viewed
them you also had problems discerning his writing. Kindly have them transcribed.

I would also ask that in the future should you have further arguable material to be disclosed kindly
make sure that one can read them.

Furthermore, | notice that in the application before the Tribunal there is a formal request for disclosure
of Mr. Jack’s entire red jacket file. Though it is not called a red jacket file in the application its contents
are clearly stipulated in the applicable section. | am yet to receive a copy of such. Mr. Jack also sent
numerous e-mails during his brief tenure with the OPP to the individual respondents. The e-mails in
your entire disclosure fails to reveal the numerous e-mails Mr. Jack sent to the now various
respondents (with the exception of two or three). All his e-mails are easily accessible via an e-mail
audit if it has not already been done.

Though you have provided a copy of Mr. Jack's notebook entries, the copy provided is only the
relevant entries pertaining to defense's position. | would ask that you kindly have the respondent also
provide a copy of all his notebook entries regardless of whether they are for the applicant or
respondent.

The April 10th deadline for complete disclosure is looming near. Mr. Jack and | would like to have the
opportunity afforded to us to view the requested material made out in the formal request via the
application.

I apologize in advance if there is a procedure that stipulates that requested material pursuant to the
authority of the Code shall be produced at the commencement of a hearing. | can't see that being the
case because an applicant would be denied the intended benefits of the requested material. However, |
could be mistaken.



Sincerely,
Lloyd Tapp for
Michael Jack

From: LLOYD TAPP [mailto:dmclaugh@bell.net]
Sent: March 13, 2012 8:14 PM

To: D'Souza, Lynette (JUS)

Cc: HRTO-Registrar (JUS)

Subject: FW: HRTO 2011-07633-1

Dear Mrs. D'Souza:

To have a more accurate account of the e-mails from Mr. Jack, | went through the index of the
disclosure you provided and have noted that there were only 9 e-mails from him that were disclosed.
Hence | apologize for stating that there were only two or three.

However, | hope you can see my point. That being, all his e-mails have been clearly requested in the
application before the Tribunal.

Sincerely,
Lloyd Tapp for
Michael Jack



